

Fw: Fair Hydro Material

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 17 May 2017 19:43:40 -0400
Attachments: OPG - Letter on Fair Hydro Act May 17_FINAL.PDF (150.2 kB); GA Consolidated
Memo_May 17 FINAL.pdf (179.04 kB); OPG Letter -Tracked_edit-May 12-JGM JR.pdf
(91.12 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Fair Hydro Material

Hello,
Please see attached documents.

File 1 – Jeff Lyash Memo

File 2 – OPG Accounting Memorandum

File 3 – E&Y Opinion Letter

Rosemarie

Rosemarie Hoilett
Executive Assistant - Jeff Lyash President & CEO | Bernard Lord Board Chair
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave | H19-A24
Toronto ON M5G 1X6
416-592-2114 | rosemarie.hoilett@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from

your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.